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TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directo
Planning, Environmental, and Pevelopment
Services Department

CONTACT PERSON: David D. Jones, P.E., CEP, Manager
Environmental Protection Division
(407) 836-1406

SUBJECT: June 21, 2022 — Consent ltem

Environmental Protection Commission Recommendation for
Request for Waiver for Maria Richardson Dock Construction
Permit BD-21-07-104

The applicant, Maria Richardson, is requesting a waiver to Orange County Code (Code),
Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-342(b) (terminal platform size). The project site is located
at 7460 John Hancock Drive, Winter Garden, FL 34787 (Parcel ID number 28-23-27-9178-
03-150) on Lake Hancock in District 1.

On July 16, 2021, the Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received an Application to
Construct a Dock. During review of the application, staff identified that a waiver to terminal
platform size along with various other documentation was needed to complete the
application. EPD received a revised site plan and an Application for Waiver to Section 15-
342(b) to authorize a larger than allowed terminal platform on October 6, 2021 and
December 1, 2021, respectively.

Waiver Request — Terminal Platform Size

Chapter 15, Article I1X, Section 15-342(b) of the Code states, “The maximum square footage
of the terminal platform shall not exceed the square footage of ten times the linear shoreline
frontage for the first seventy-five (75) feet of shoreline and five times the linear shoreline
frontage for each foot in excess of seventy-five (75) feet, not to exceed a maximum of one
thousand (1,000) square feet.”

The applicant has a shoreline that measures 59.04 feet at the Normal High Water Elevation,
which allows for a maximum terminal platform of 590 square feet. The applicant is
requesting a terminal platform size of 624 square feet.

Pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2), “the applicant shall describe (1) how this waiver would not
negatively impact the environment, and (2) the effect of the proposed waiver on abutting
shoreline owners.”

To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(1), the applicant’'s agent, Mr. Michael Carpenter, states,
“The additional shaded area will be offset by a mitigation fee.”
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To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), Mr. Carpenter states, “None.” The applicant has
agreed to pay $351.25 to the Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) as mitigation to offset the
additional shading impacts to Lake Hancock associated with the larger terminal platform
size should the waiver request be approved.

Public Noticing

On February 14, 2022, a Notice of Application for Waiver was sent to all shoreline property
owners within a 300-foot radius of the property. The applicant and her agent were sent
notices on April 11, 2022 to inform them of the Environmental Protection Commission (EPC)
meeting on April 27, 2022.

Enforcement Action

There is currently an open enforcement case (EPD Incident 21-599572) for unauthorized
clearing of the shoreline. EPD has notified the owner via a Notice of Non-Compliance. The
applicant is working with staff to bring the property into compliance with Code.

Navigation Assessment

Due to the proposed size of the dock, EPD requested a navigational assessment from the
Orange County Sheriff's Office (OCSQ). On February 6, 2022, the OCSO responded that
they identified no navigational concerns regarding the placement of the proposed dock.

EPD Staff Evaluation/Recommendation

Staff has evaluated the waiver request for compliance with the criteria for approval. The
recommendation of the Environmental Protection Officer (EPO) is to approve the request for
waiver to Section 15-342(b) (terminal platform size) based on a finding that the applicant
has demonstrated there will be no negative effects on the abutting shoreline owners
pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), as no objections to the plans have been received.
Additionally, pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2)(1), negative effects to the environment due to
shading impacts from the excess terminal platform size will be offset through a mitigation
payment of $351.25 to the CTF.

Environmental Protection Commission Public Hearing

EPD presented the variance request to the EPC at their April 27, 2022 public meeting. Ms.
Sheila Cichra attended on behalf of the applicant. The EPC discussed the request for
waiver to terminal platform size. Chairman Mark Ausley pointed out that the applicant’s
request is the same terminal platform size increase as the Klawinski dock considered just
prior Ms. Richardson’s request during the same meeting. Commission member Oscar
Anderson asked if the applicant’'s request for an increase in terminal platform size would
require a waiver under the proposed revisions to the Code. Mr. Neal Thomas from EPD
responded that the requested size would meet Code under the proposed Code revisions.
Chairman Ausley closed the public hearing.

Based upon evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, the EPC voted unanimously
to accept the findings and recommendation of the EPO, and recommended approval of the
request for waiver to Section 15-342(b) to increase the maximum allowable terminal
platform size from 590 square feet to 624 square feet with a mitigation payment of $351.25
to the CTF within 60 days of the decision of the Board.
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ACTION REQUESTED:

JVW/DDJ: jk

Attachments

Acceptance of the findings and recommendation of the
Environmental Protection Commission and approval of the
request for waiver to Orange County Code, Chapter 15,
Article IX, Section 15-342(b) to increase the maximum
allowable terminal platform size from 590 square feet to
624 square feet with a mitigation payment of $351.25 to the
Conservation Trust Fund within 60 days of the decision of
the Board for the Maria Richardson Dock Construction
Permit BD-21-07-104. District 1
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ORANGE COUNTY

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION

Applicant: Maria Richardson

April 27, 2022

Permit Application Number: BD-21-07-104

Location/Address: 7460 John Hancock Drive, Winter Garden. FL 34787

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the findings and recommendation of the Emvironmental
Protection Officer, and make a finding that the request for waiver is
consistent with Orange County Code, Chapter 15, Article [X, Section
15-350(a)(2) and recommend approval of the request for waiver to
Section 15-342(b) to increase the maximum allowable terminal
platform size from 390 square feet to 624 square feet with a
mitigation payment of $351.25 to the Couservation Trust Fund
within 60 days of the decision of the Board of County Commissioners
for the Maria Richardson Dock Construction Permit BD-21-07-104.
District 1

/EPC AGREES WITH THE ACTION REQUESTED. AS PRESENTED

EPC DISAGREES WITH THE ACTION REQUESTED. AS PRESENTED AND HAS
MADE THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATION:

Signature of EPC Chairman:

DATE EPC RECOMMENDATION RENDERED: 47 7- 22

Reject the findings recommendation of the Environmental Protection
Officer, and make a finding that the request for waiver is not
consistent with Orange County Code, Chapter 15, Article [X, Section
15-350(a)(2) and recommend denial of the request for waiver to
Section 15-342(b) to increase the maximum allowable terminal
platform size from 590 square feet to 624 square feet with a
mitigation payment of $351.25 to the Conservation Trust Fund
within 60 days of the decision of the Board of County Commissioners
for the Maria Richardson Dock Construction Permit BD-21-07-104.
District 1
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